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Fassburg, Blair

From: Kern, Cathy (UTC) <ckern@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Fassburg, Blair

Cc: Wyse, Lisa (UTC); Shelfer, Megan (UTC)

Subject: Request For Public Records ID 1291 - Response

Attachments: Shuttle Express Inc - Tariff 11 - eff on 021615.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Important

Blair Fassburg: 

 

On April 5, 2017, you submitted a request for public records to the commission, in which 

you requested,  ”Approved tariff of Shuttle Express in effect on February 16, 2015.” 

 

The commission has reviewed its records and has attached responsive documents to your 

request.  

 

This email completes your request for public records. If you have any further questions on 

this subject, please reply to this email or contact me directly at the number listed below.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Cathy Kern 

Customer Service Specialist 3 

(360)664-1298 

ckern@utc.wa.gov 
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission 

Respect.  Professionalism.  Integrity.  Accountability. 
www.utc.wa.gov 
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